

From: Willie H. McAbee, III <will@greenvillelegal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 12:18 PM
To: Grace Sommer; Supreme Court Filings
Cc: Brian Gibbs; Sam Tooker
Subject: RE: The State v. Benjamin Allen Wemp (2025-002334)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

RECEIVED

Aug 05 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Appellant consents to this extension.

Willie H. McAbee III
Attorney
DAVID R. PRICE, JR., P.A.
1001 East Washington Street (29601)
Post Office Box 2446
Greenville, South Carolina 29602
Telephone: (864) 271-2636
Facsimile: (864) 271-2637
www.greenvillelegal.com

[Greenville Personal Injury Lawyer | Greenville Legal](#)

Speak with a Greenville personal injury lawyer today. David R. Price, Jr. and his injury attorney team can assist you. Contact us

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/___www.greenvillelegal.com___YzJ1OnNjanVkaWNpYWw6YzpvOjhMjA1Zjc3NDRiNzh



DAVID R. PRICE, JR., P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain proprietary, business-confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or any action taken in reliance upon this message is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of the company.

From: Grace Sommer <gracesommer@scag.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 12:12 PM
To: Supreme Court Filings <supctfilings@sccourts.org>
Cc: Brian Gibbs <bgibbs@scag.gov>; Sam Tooker <sam@greenvillelegal.com>; Willie H. McAbee, III

<will@greenvillelegal.com>

Subject: The State v. Benjamin Allen Wemp (2025-002334)

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find a request for a fourth extension of time within which to serve and file the Initial Brief of Respondent and Designation of Matter in The State v. Benjamin A. Wemp (2025-002334). Counsel for Appellant is copied on this email.

Thank you,

Grace Sommer, Administrative Support Manager
South Carolina Attorney General's Office
Criminal Appeals | Office 803-734-3835 | gracesommer@scag.gov
P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211
scag.gov



This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.